Revised: 03/26/2015

AGENDA
Wednesday April 01, 2015
5:30 PM, Board Chambers, County Administration Center,
700 H Street, Sacramento, California 95814

COMMISSIONERS: ALTERNATE COMMISSIONERS:

Chair:  Angelique Ashby Allen Warren
Vice-Chair: Jack Harrison Chris Little

Sue Frost Patrick Hume

Ron Greenwood Paul Green Jr.

Gay Jones Paul Green Jr.

Susan Peters Roberta MacGlashan

Phil Serna Roberta MacGlashan

CLERK: Diane Thorpe

PUBLIC COMMENT FROM THE FLOOR

CONSENT CALENDAR

1. Approve the Meeting Minutes of February 4, 2015 (Note: March meeting canceled)

2. Claims dated thru March 27, 2015, 2014

3. Monthly Budget Report

4. Legislation Status Report

BUSINESS ITEMS

5. LAFCo Special District Advisory Committee (SDAC) ~ Confirmation of Nominees

* Please Note — AGENDA is subject to change up to 72 hours prior to meeting
1 April 01, 2015



6. Herald Fire Protection District Status Update (LAFC 06-14)

7. Fiscal Year 2015-16 Proposed Budget

PUBLIC HEARINGS

8. Sacramento Area Sewer District (SASD) Annexation of 8310 Santa Juanita Avenue
(Property Owner Alby) (LAFC#16-14) CEQA Exempt

9. Out of Agency Service Agreement between Rancho Murieta> Community Services
District and Don Hutchinson (LAFC 05-15) CEQA Exempt

10. Citrus Heights New City Hall Annexation to Citrus Heights Water District (7264 Stock
Ranch Road - APN 243-00-10-027) (LAFC 01-15) CEQA Exempt

11. Easton Place And Glenborough Annexation to SASD & SRCSD (LAFC 02-15) CEQA
Exempt

12. California American (Cal Am) Sphere of Influence Amendments and Concurrent
Reorganizations (Annexations) to Sacramento Regional County Sanitation District
(SRCSD) and Sacramento Area Sewer District (SASD) (APN 142-0080-090) (LAFC 03-15)
CEQA Exempt

QUESTIONS/ANNOUNCEMENTS

13. Executive Officer/Staff/ Commission Counsel

14. Commission Chair/Commissioners

* Please Note — AGENDA is subject to change up to 72 hours prior to meeting
2 April 01, 2015



SACRAMENTO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

SUMMARY OF RULES AND PROCEDURES

AGENDA ITEMS: The Commission may reschedule items on the agenda. The Commission will generally hear
uncontested matters first, followed by discussions of contested matters, and staff announcements in that order.
Anyone who wishes to address the Commission should obtain a form from either the Commission Clerk or from the
table located near the entrance of the hearing chamber.

CONDUCT OF HEARINGS: A contested matter is usually heard as follows: (1) discussion of the staff report and the
environmental document; (2) testimony of proponent; (3) testimony of opponent; (4) Public Testimony (5) rebuttal by
proponent; (6) provision of additional clarification by staff as required; (7) close of the public hearing; (8) Commission
discussion and Commission vote.

ADDRESSING THE COMMISSION: Any person who wishes to address the Commission should submit a speaker's
request form at the beginning of the meeting; move to the front of the chambers when an item is called; and, when
recognized by the chair, state their name, address and affiliation. Please attempt to make your statements concise and
to the point. It is most helpful if you can cite facts to support your contentions. Groups of people with similar
viewpoints should appoint a spokesperson to represent their views to the Commission. The Commission appreciates
your cooperation in this matter.

PUBLIC COMMENT TIME LIMITS: The Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission welcomes and
encourages participation in its meetings. Rules of the Commission provide for the following limitations of
discussion: The Commission will hear public comment prior to the consideration of any item. (1) a principal
proponent will be allowed up to a 5-minute statement; (2) other proponents will be allowed up to 3-minute statement;
(3) opponents are allowed up to 3-minute statement with the exception of spokespersons for any group who shall be
permitted up to 5-minutes; (4) the principal proponent shall have up to a 3-minute rebuttal; (5) staff will provide
clarification, as required.

VOTING: A quorum consists of four members of the Commission, including any alternate. No action or
recommendation of the Commission is valid unless a majority (4 votes) of the entire membership of the Commission
concurs therein.

OFF AGENDA ITEMS: Matters under the jurisdiction of the Commission, and not on the posted agenda, may be
addressed by the general public under “Public Comment From the Floor” on the Agenda. The Commission limits
testimony on matters not on the agenda to three minutes per person and not more than fifteen minutes for a particular
subject. The Commission cannot take action on any unscheduled items.

SPECIAL NEEDS: Meeting facilities are accessible to persons with disabilities. Requests for assistive listening
devices or other considerations should be made 48 hours in advance through the Commission Clerk at (916)874-6458.

AB 745 DISCLOSURES: The Political Reform Act requires all interested parties to disclose contributions and
expenditures for “political purposes” related to proposals for changes of organization or reorganization (annexations,
incorporations, etc.)) as well as contributions and expenditures in connection with Conducting Authority protest
proceedings. Such contributions and expenditures must be reported to LAFCo’s Executive Officer to the same extent,
and subject to the same requirements, as local initiative measures under the Political Reform Act. Additional
information regarding these requirements can be found on LAFCo’s website at:
http;//www.saclafco.org/Forms/index.htm.

STAFF REPORTS: Staff Reports are available on line at www.SacLAFCo.org or upon request to Diane Thorpe,
Commission Clerk at (916)874-6458.

VIDEO BROADCASTS: The meeting is videotaped in its entirety and will be cablecast live on Metro Cable channel
14, the government affairs channel on the Comcast, and SureWest Cable Systems and is closed captioned for our
hearing impaired viewers. The meeting is webcast live at http://www.saccounty.net . The current meeting is broadcast
live and will be rebroadcast; check the Metro Cable schedule for dates and times.

Next Meeting: Not Scheduled

* Please Note — AGENDA is subject to change up to 72 hours prior to meeting
3 April 01, 2015



MINUTES FOR THE MEETING OF
Wednesday February 4, 2015

The Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission met the fourth day of February 2015, at 5:30
P.M. in the Board Chambers of the Sacramento County Administration Center, 700 H Street,
Sacramento, California 95814.

PRESENT:
Commissioners: Staff:
Angelique Ashby, Chair Peter Brundage, Executive Officer
Jack Harrison, Vice Chair Donald Lockhart, Assistant Executive Officer
Sue Frost Diane Thorpe, Commission Clerk
Ron Greenwood Nancy Miller, Commission Counsel
Gay Jones Alternates:
Susan Peters Paul Green Jr.
Phil Serna
PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA
None
CONSENT CALENDAR
1. Approve the Meeting Minutes of December 10, 2014
2. Claims dated thru January 29, 2015

3.

Monthly Budget Report

Motion: To approve the Consent Calendar Items 1-3
Moved: Commissioner Tooker

Second: Commissioner Greenwood

Passed: Unanimous

Herald Fire Protection District Status Update (LAFC 06-14)
Pulled for Discussion; Receive and File Report

BUSINESS ITEMS

5.

City of Elk Grove Sphere of Influence: Memorandum of Understanding for Preparation of Joint
Environmental Impact Report (M-41)

Motion: To approve the Memorandum of Understanding with the City of Elk Grove for the
preparation of an Environmental Impact Report for a SOIA and subsequent annexation and
directed staff to include adjacent properties to be analyzed as an alternative boundary

Moved: Commissioner Serna

Second: Commissioner Jones

Passed:  (6) Yes - Peters, Frost, Serna, Jones, Greenwood, Ashby; (1) No - Harrison



Local Agency Formation Commission; Minutes of the Wednesday February 4, 2015 Meeting
Page 2 of 2

PUBLIC HEARING ITEMS

6. Sacramento County Service Area #10 (CSA 10) - Sphere of Influence Amendment (SOIA) and
Concurrent Mass Annexation- for the 2030 General Plan Urban Services Boundary (LAFC 15-14
Motion: To approve the CSA 10 SOIA and Concurrent Mass Annexation
Moved: Commissioner Jones
Second: Commissioner Frost
Recuse: Commissioner Peters
Passed: Unanimous

The meeting adjourned at 7:30 P.M.

Respectfully submitted,
SACRAMENTO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

Diane Thorpe
Commission Clerk



Date
Submitted
to Auditor

2/6/2015

2/6/2015

2/6/2015
2/27/2015
2/27/2015
2/27/2015
2/27/2015
2/27/2015
2/27/2015
2/27/2015
2/27/2015
2/27/2015
2/27/2015
2/27/2015
2/27/2015
2/27/2015
3/24/2015
3/24/2015
3/24/2015
3/24/2015
3/24/2015
3/24/2015
3/24/2015
3/24/2015
3/24/2015
3/24/2015
3/24/2015

APPROVED:

SACRAMENTO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
CLAIMS*

Vendor

Ray Morgan Co. (Oct. 2014)

Ray Morgan Co. (Nov. 2014)

Ray Morgan Co. (Dec. 2014)

Alhambra Sierra Springs (Water Supplies)
ACEC (Publications)

Comcast Cable

Daily Journal Corp.

Daily Journal Corp.

The Economist

Environmental Planning Partners

First Choice Services

Millern & Owen

Peter Brundage (Catering reimbursement)
Ray Morgan Co. (Feb. 2015)

SDRMA c/o Evergreen (February Office Lease)
SDRMA c/o Evergreen (March Office Lease)

Alhambra Sierra Springs (Water Supplies)
City of Sacramento stipend
Comcast Cable

Daily Journal Corp.

First Choice Services

Millern & Owen

Murray Smith & Associates
Ray Morgan Co. (Mar. 2015)
Sacramento Business Journal
Staples

ULI Sacramento (Membership)

TOTAL

4/1/2015

Agenda Item No. 2

Amount

$ 551.46
$ 551.46
$ 551.46
$25.17
$63.25
$91.23

$ 46.25

$ 48.10

$ 223.00
$ 5,508.75
$ 107.07
$ 3,416.46
$ 201.39
$ 551.46
$4,113.97
$4,113.97
$19.17

$ 300.00
$91.23
$72.15

$ 68.94
$5,311.00
$ 367.50
$ 551.46
$ 75.00

$ 222.10
$ 215.00
$274.47

$27,732.47

Angelique Ashby, Chair

SACRAMENTO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

*Not including Journal Voucher and Personnel items.

































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Agenda Item No 12

SACRAMENTO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
1112 | Street, Suite 100
Sacramento, California 95814
(916) 874-6458

April 1, 2015
TO: Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission
FROM: Peter Brundage, Executive Officer
RE: CALIFORNIA AMERICAN WATER COMPANY (CAL AM)

SPHERE  OF INFLUENCE  AMENDMENTS _ AND
CONCURRENT REORGANIZATIONS (ANNEXATIONS) TO
SACRAMENTO REGIONAL COUNTY SANITATION
DISTRICT (SRCSD) AND SACRAMENTO AREA SEWER
DISTRICT (SASD) (03-15) [CEQA Exemption per Section
15268(b)(4)]

CONTACT: Donald J. Lockhart AICP, Assistant Executive Officer (916) 874-2937
Donald.Lockhart@SacLAFCo.org

RECOMMENDATION

1. Find the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Categorical Exemption
as adequate and complete for the above cited project, and direct the Executive
Officer to file the Notice of Exemption with the County Clerk Recorder.

2. Approve the Sphere of Influence Amendments for the Sacramento Regional
County Sanitation District (SRCSD) and Sacramento Area Sewer District
(SASD.)

3. Approve the concurrent Cal Am Annexation to SRCSD and SASD, for the
Islandview Way Water Treatment Plant (IWWTP.)

4. Waive the Conducting Authority protest proceedings due to 100% landowner and
agency consent.

EPPC DISCLOSURE

No Commissioner has received any contributions from any parties involved with this
proposal.


mailto:Donald.Lockhart@SacLAFCo.org

Project Proponents/ Chief petitioner

Landowner: Cal Am Water Co. c/o Austin Peterson
3701 Beloit Dr.
Sacramento, CA 95838 (916) 568-4239

Agent: Carollo Eng. c/o Ryan Hook
2880 Gateway Oaks Dr.
Sacramento, CA 95833 (916) 576-4711

Assessed Valuation

APN: 142-0080-090 0.842 acres.
Affected Territory Assessed Valuation: $28,334

Project L ocation

The affected territory is a .8 acre well site and water treatment plant (WTP) at 13994
Islandview Way. Cal Am operates the IWWTP to provide potable water service to
Walnut Grove.

The unincorporated river town of Walnut Grove is located in the Sacramento — San
Joaquin Delta, 25+/- miles south of downtown Sacramento. Unique in Sacramento
County, Walnut Grove is on both sides of the Sacramento River. The town is adjacent to
the confluence of the Delta Cross Channel and Georgiana Slough. Walnut Grove is
surrounded by tracts of reclaimed farmland.

Project Description

The applicant is requesting approval of concurrent Sphere of Influence Amendments and
Reorganization (two annexations) of the IWWTP into the both the SRCSD and SASD in
order to connect to the sanitary sewer service to provide conveyance (via SASD) and
treatment (via SRCSD) of backwash waste material resulting from the water treatment
operations. The existing sanitary sewer facilities are adequate to accommodate the flow,
without adverse impacts to existing ratepayers.

Project Justification

The applicant has provided the following rationale for the proposal:

. Current operation of the IWWTP is to store backwash water onsite and then off-
haul it by truck to the Sacramento Regional County Sanitation District (SRCSD)
wastewater disposal facility at Roseville Road and Watt Avenue. The proposed
connection to the SASD sanitary sewer collection system will eliminate the need to off-
haul the stored wastewater water from the IWWTP. The SASD collection system will
deliver the wastewater to the SRCSD Regional Wastewater Treatment Plant.

. This project only seeks to connect the existing water treatment facility to the
existing sanitary sewer collection system, and is not intended for any expansion of Cal

2



Am's service area in Walnut Grove. All other existing facilities will continue to operate
per the status quo and therefore, the project will not induce community growth. A future
bathroom and drain from a chemical analyzer sink may be constructed as part of a
planned future Operations Building at the IWWTP. These future wastewater flows would
be combined with the backwash water discharge flows.

. Connection to the existing sanitary sewer system in Islandview Way will not
require new off-site construction from the IWWTP as there is a 4-inch diameter sewer
force main that was installed (in the access driveway roadbed) in anticipation of this
service improvement. The existing force main is within Cal Am's 40-foot access
easement from the treatment facility to Islandview Way.

. Concurrently processing the SOI amendments and the SRCSD/SASD sanitary
sewer collection and treatment systems annexation will not only reduce operating
expenses at the IWWTP and improve water service to the Walnut Grove community, but
will also reduce traffic, air pollution, and noise in the area from off-hauling the
wastewater under current operations of the treatment plant facility. The proposal is both
more efficient and cost effective.

Sphere of Influence Amendments

The project abuts the SOI of both the SRCSD and the SASD service boundaries. SASD
has been operating and maintaining the collection systems and facilities since 1995.
Walnut Grove was amended into the SRCSD SOI and service area in 2004.

The concurrent amendment of the SOI for each district will not result in any growth
inducement, as the physical well site and water treatment plant have been in operation
since before it was acquired by Cal Am. Your staff has conferred and confirmed with
SASD staff that the collection facility is sized to accommodate only the existing IWWTP
volume.

Sphere of Influence Review Requirements

Overview

A Sphere of Influence (SOI) is defined as a plan for the probable physical boundaries and
service area of a local agency, as determined by your Commission.

The intent of proceedings for a Sphere of Influence Amendment is to determine:
. Can the affected agencies provide efficient and cost-effective services?

. Does the proposed service provider(s) have adequate infrastructure to serve the
area?



. Are there any environmental constraints, e.g. the conversion of agricultural land and
open spaces to urban development?

. Are the proposed boundaries reasonable and logical?

. Identify any community or economic interests that could be impacted by future
annexations

Policy Discussion

In determining the Sphere of Influence of each local agency, the Commission shall
consider and prepare a written statement of its determinations with respect to each of the
following:

1. The present and planned uses in the area, including agricultural and open space
lands.

2. The present and probable need for public facilities and services in the area.

3. The present capacity of public facilities and adequacy of public services that the
agency (or agencies) provides or is authorized to provide.

4.  The existence of any social or economic communities of interest in the area if the
Commission determines that they are relevant to the agency.

In conducting a Sphere of Influence Review, the Commission shall comprehensively
review all of the following:

(@ Population, population density; land area and land use; per capita assessed
valuation; topography, natural boundaries, and drainage basins; proximity to other
populated areas; the likelihood of significant growth in the area, and in adjacent
incorporated and unincorporated areas, during the next 10 years.

(b) Need for organized community services; the present cost and adequacy of
governmental services and controls in the area; probable future needs for those services
and controls...

"Services," as used in this subdivision, refers to governmental services whether or
not the services are services which would be provided by local agencies subject to this
division, and includes the public facilities necessary to provide those services.



(c) The effect of the proposed action and of alternative actions, on adjacent areas, on
mutual social and economic interests, and on the local governmental structure of the
county.

(d) The conformity of both the proposal and its anticipated effects with both the adopted
commission policies on providing planned, orderly, efficient patterns of urban
development, and the policies and priorities set forth in Section 56377.

(e)  The effect of the proposal on maintaining the physical and economic integrity
of agricultural lands, as defined by Section 56016.

()  The definiteness and certainty of the boundaries of the territory, the
nonconformance of proposed boundaries with lines of assessment or ownership, the
creation of islands or corridors of unincorporated territory, and other similar matters
affecting the proposed boundaries.

(g) Consistency with city or county general and specific plans.

Your Commission shall consider the SOIA proposal and receive any oral or written
testimony. The Commission may approve or disapprove, with or without amendment,
wholly, partially, or conditionally, the request.

Surrounding Land Uses

The surrounding land uses are developed single family residential, and the townsite of
Walnut Grove to the east. The lands to the north, south and west are currently cultivated
agricultural croplands.

County of Sacramento General Plan and Zoning Consistency

The project is consistent with both the County General Plan and applicable Zoning
requirements. County Planning staff has determined that the proposal is consistent with
the Sacramento County General Plan:

1. General Plan policies (e.g. LU-1) prohibit inappropriate extension of
services outside the Urban Services Boundary (USB.) We have determined that the
project does not constitute an extension of urban services given that it is only a
minor modification to existing facilitates.

2. General Plan policy LU-73 addresses growth inducement by limiting
the size of water treatment facilities to accommodate only capacities authorized
under the General Plan. It is our understanding that the connection will be sized
to the needs of the existing facility and the customers it currently serves, thereby
minimizing the possibility of growth inducement.



LAFECo Standards, Policies and Procedures

The proposal is consistent with your LAFCo Policies, Standards and Procedures. The
water treatment plant land use is consistent with both the County General Plan and
Zoning.

Conducting Authority Proceedings

Staff recommends that the Conducting Authority protest proceedings be waived. The
affected territory is owned solely by the project proponents. The affected property owners,
and landowners within a 500 foot radius of the project site, have been notified of the date,
time and place of the hearing on this proposal. The affected territory is deemed to be
uninhabited, as there are fewer than 12 registered voters. No public or agency protest has
been received.

Environmental Considerations

The California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) requires analysis of agency approvals
of discretionary “projects.” However, ministerial projects are exempt from the
requirements of CEQA. The determination of what is “ministerial” can most appropriately
be made by the particular public agency involved based upon its analysis of its own
Policies, Standards, and Procedures, and applicable CA Gov. Code. Your Commission
action of project approval of this individual utility service connection is thus considered
exempt pursuant to CA PRC Sec. 15268(b)(4).

Affected Agencies:

SRCSD and SASD

The affected agencies have provided the following comments regarding the ability to
provide service to the affected territory

The lands proposed for annexation are within the Sphere of Influence of the agencies, as
amended.

Both SRCSD and SASD have the means and capacity to provide service without adverse
impact to existing operations or ratepayers. The project proponents should work closely
W/SASD Permit Services to ensure compliance with SASD development and connection
standards. Service extension will be subject to the standards, ordinances, and mitigation
fees established by the respective Districts.

Other Affected Agencies

The proposal was reviewed by the Walnut Grove Fire District, and affected
Sacramento County agencies. No objections were raised. The project was also reviewed
by the Delta Protection Commission (DPC.) The DPC supports the proposal based upon
the following:



Proposed projects within the Primary Zone of the Legal Delta must be consistent
with the Commission's Land Use and Resource Management Plan (LURMP). The
Project will benefit the Delta's heavily used road system by reducing or eliminating
the need for the Cal Am to off-haul backwash water by truck. Further, the
following LURMP policy supports the proposed project:

Utilities and Infrastructure:

P-5:Maintain roads within the Delta to serve the existing agricultural uses
and supporting commercial uses, recreational users, and Delta residents.
Promote the maintenance and enhancement of major thoroughfares already
used as cross-Delta corridors.

EXECUTIVE OFFICER COMMENTS:

The proposal is consistent with the County of Sacramento General Plan, the Municipal
Services Reviews of the Sacramento Regional County Sanitation District (SRCSD)
and the Sacramento Area Sewer District (SASD,) and your Commissions Local
Policies, Standards, and Procedures. | respectfully recommend that your Commission:

1.

Find the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Categorical Exemption
as adequate and complete for the above cited project, and direct the Executive
Officer to file the Notice of Exemption with the County Clerk Recorder.

Approve the Sphere of Influence Amendments for the Sacramento Regional
County Sanitation District (SRCSD) and Sacramento Area Sewer District
(SASD.)

Approve the concurrent Cal Am Annexation to SRCSD and SASD, for the
13994 Islandview Way Water Treatment Plant (IWWTP.)

Waive the Conducting Authority protest proceedings due to 100% landowner and
agency consent.

Respectfully submitted,

SACRAMENTO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

Peter Brundage
Executive Officer

Attachments:

A. Aerial photos
B. Site plan
DL:dI

CaalAm Walnut Grove Anx SRCSD&SASD)



A.P.N. 142-0080—-091

TOWNE FAMILY TRUST
930111/0344

w-cta-g NON-EXCLUSIVE INGRESS

EASEMENT PER 940401/0286

A.P.N. 142-0080-091

TOWNE FAMILY TRUST
830111/0344

—_— e —_—

é 17
B

217-7

|
[

S.D.

—
-_—
——

40" PRIVATE ACCESS EASEMENT
PER S.D. 217-7

14

o
— e—— a—
— ——

Exhibit ‘B’

DATE: 12/19/2012 | DRAWNBY: 0y

S 1
fowner:  Towne Famlly Trust, 12/20/89 | SSAE  n.ep 00N 110640m | 1
APN. 142-0080-091 CALIFORNIA AMERICAN WATER COMPANY

ACQUISITION AREAS:
FEE AREA: 0.842 Ac.

Ct a %_Engnneeﬁng & Surveying

Proposed Acquisition for

WALNUT GROVE WELL SITE NO. 3
A Partion of Swamp and Overflow Land Survey No. 306

N O S N e STATEQE CALIFORNIA

M:\11-084-001\EXHIBIT B-REV 121812.dwa. Lavoul1. 12/18/2012 7:18:53 AM



Page 1 of' 1

APN: 14200800900000C

Frint date &

Assessor Parcel Viewer

[ vaike
Lo
Walnut
Grove
City Boundaries ’}‘
Sacramento County Boundary M
1in = 1,504.66 it
L
[ T T T |
] 950 4,980

Saogmento County mekes no repees entstions about the s uitability of the information provided for Bny murpose. Al informetion and refeted graphics we
mrovided “ss is” without warranty of any Xind. Sacamento County hareby disclaims all wearanties and conditions with regesd to this information,

including irmplied warenties end conditions of meschantability, fithness far a particular purpese, it and non-infringement. In e event shell Sacramente
County be liable for any special, indired or consequential demages or any damages whatsoeves resulting from loss of s e, deta or profits, whether in an
action of contrect, negligence ar other tartuous sotion, arising out of or in connection with the use or performance of software, documenis, provis ion of
ar feilure to provide secvices, or informetion provided. The infor mation and relsted graphics publi hed o this site: could indude technical inaccuradies or

typegraphicel evors . Parcel linss may not ecaurately reflect legal desoriptions

http://assessorparcelviewer.saccounty.net/exportmaps/e52627db-a020-48df-9165-d643a81... 3/26/2015



uoogle viaps rage 1 o1 1

Imagery ©2015 DigitalGlobe, U.S Geological Survey, USDA Farm Service Agency, Map data ©2015 Google 200 ft

https://www.google.com/maps/@38.2486217,-121.5191934,688m/data=!3m1!1e3 3/26/2015



3994 Isl

Attachment 1

Qutfall Location Schematic

tfa

Island View WTP
d View Way, Waln rove

Conicaf Settling

Pneumatic Tank

Sludge Settling

Tank / Sump
— 1
I
I
I Filters
I
Backwash Tank :
I
I
I
I
| Effluent to Liquid
l Waste Hauler
_______ |
[
I
|
I
]
|
4
Driveway to Island View Way
QOutfall 2

(end of pipe)

Aepp maAtA pue|s]



SACRAMENTO AREA
SEWER DISTRICT

SERVING YOU 24177

Board of Directors
Representing:

County of Sacramento
City of Citrus Heights
City of Elk Grove

City of Folsom

City of Rancho Cordova
City of Sacramento

Prabhakar Somavarapu
District Engineer

Rosemary Clark
Director of Operations

Christoph Dobson
Director of Policy & Planning

Karen Stoyanowski
Director of Internal Services

Joseph Maestretti
Chief Financial Officer

Claudia Goss
Public Affairs Manager

10060 Goethe Road
Sacramento, CA 95827-3553
Tel 916.876.6000

Fax 916.876.6160
www.sacsewer.com

January 27,2015

Austin Peterson, P.E.

California American Water Company
4701 Beloit Dr

Sacramento, CA 95838

Subject: Will Serve Letter for Public Sewer Availability for Sanitary
Sewer Connection for Grove 3 Well and Treatment Plant
Facility
APN: 142-0080-090

Dear Mr. Peterson:

This property is not located within the Sacramento Area Sewer District
(SASD) or Sacramento Regional County Sanitation District (Regional San)
service area boundaries. SASD will only serve this property if the
Sacramento Local Formation Commission (LAFCo) approves the
annexation of the ngﬁty into SASD and Regional San boundaries.
gaew

Public sewer infrastruCture is available near the project area and additional
sewer infrastructure is expected to be required to serve the project.
However, SASD and Regional San do not guarantee sewer service or
system capacity, either permanent or interim, to the property until LAFCo
approves annexation and the property obtains proper permits to connect to
the system and pays all facilities impact (capacity) fees.

The Districts shall issue a sewer permit to connect to the system when it
determines that capacity is available and the property has met all other
requirements for service. This process is “first come, first served”. Once
connected, the property has the entitlement to use the system. However, its
entitlement is limited to the capacity accounted for by the payment of the
appropriate fees.

If you have any questions regarding these comments, please call me at 876-
6278, or call Amandeep Singh at 916-876-6296.

Sincerely,

51‘9@4&// /%

Stephen Moore, P.E., M.B.A.

Development Services




	AGENDA
	CONSENT CALENDAR
	1. Approve the Meeting Minutes of February 4, 2015 (Note: March meeting canceled)    
	[Item 1 - Minutes 2015 0204 Feb.doc]

	2. Claims dated thru March 27, 2015, 2014
	[Item 2 - Claims.xls]

	3. Monthly Budget Report
	[Item 3 - Monthly Budget.pdf]

	4. Legislation Status Report
	[Item 4 - Leg Report.pdf]


	BUSINESS ITEMS
	5. LAFCo Special District Advisory Committee (SDAC) ~ Confirmation of Nominees
	[Item 5 - SDAC.pdf]

	6. Herald Fire Protection District Status Update (LAFC 06-14)  
	[Item 6a - Herald FPD.pdf]
	[Item 6b - Herald FPD.pdf]

	7. Fiscal Year 2015-16 Proposed Budget 
	[Item 7 - Proposed Buget.pdf]


	PUBLIC HEARINGS
	8. Sacramento Area Sewer District (SASD) Annexation of 8310 Santa Juanita Avenue (Property Owner Alby) (LAFC#16-14) CEQA Exempt
	[Item 8 - Alby Property.pdf]

	9. Out of Agency Service Agreement between Rancho Murieta> Community Services District and Don Hutchinson (LAFC 05-15) CEQA Exempt
	[Item 9 - Don Hutchinson.pdf]

	10. Citrus Heights New City Hall Annexation to Citrus Heights Water District (7264 Stock Ranch Road - APN 243-00-10-027) (LAFC 01-15) CEQA Exempt
	[Item 10 - CH New City Hall.pdf]

	11. Easton Place And Glenborough Annexation to SASD & SRCSD (LAFC 02-15) CEQA Exempt
	[Item 11 - Easton & Glenborough.pdf]

	12. California American (Cal Am) Sphere of Influence Amendments and Concurrent Reorganizations (Annexations) to Sacramento Regional County Sanitation District (SRCSD) and Sacramento Area Sewer District (SASD) (APN 142-0080-090) (LAFC 03-15) CEQA Exempt




